

Downtown Milford, Inc.

Board of Director's Meeting

February 2, 2021

Present: Peggy Reilly, Shelley Moore, Anastasia Jackson, Kelly Turner, Yanelle Powell,
James Rabe, Peggy Reilly, Matt Babbitt, Don Vaughan, Lauren Bigelow

Excused: Lang Redden, Cat Perfetti, Zach Foust, Craig de Mariana Aleman

Guests: Ami McBride

The meeting was called to order at 5:31

Shelley Moore made a motion to accept the minutes from December and January. It was seconded by Matt Babbitt and approved by all board members present.

Presidents Report: Included in packet sent to all board members

Thank you to Matt Babbitt and Joey Phillips for helping to move the files to the new DMI location.

Executive Directors Report: Included in packet sent to all board members

The Promotion committee has cancelled the Bug n Bud Festival for 2021.

Treasurer's Report:

Treasurer's Report is deferred until March.

Design Committee: Included in packet sent to all board members

Joey has applied for the tree grant again this year to plant 12 trees on the North side of the Riverwalk.

We currently have \$1556 of the \$2000 needed to supply flowers for the hay baskets.

Ami McBride is looking to add a donate button on the DMI website. We are looking into the possibility of using a different web master.

Economic Vitality: Included in packet sent to all board members

Organization Committee: Included in packet sent to all board members

Ami is working on a data base for volunteers. We currently have 417 possible volunteers listed.

Promotions Committee: Included in packet sent to all board members

They voted not to have a pub crawl in 2021. Bug N bud has also been cancelled for 2021.

Old Business:

Peggy is going to talk to Mark Whitfield to see how the city feels about scheduling the Ladybug Music Festival in September. The music festival needs a lot of volunteers to pull off, and a majority of our volunteers are senior citizens.

Matt Babbitt suggested contacting LAHA to offer the Facade Grant and paint.

New Business:

Welcome Lauren Bigelow our newest board member. She has a back ground in marketing.

Don Vaughan made a motion, seconded by Joey Phillips, to adjourn the meeting at 6:03.

Respectively submitted,

Shelley Moore, Secretary

Our next meeting will be March 2, 2021 at 5:30pm.